Swapnil Sutar

From: zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in

Sent: 04 January 2024 16:57

To: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Cc: zafarhashmi74@gmail.com; pcs.courier@gmail.com; Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Sikha Industry Faridabad to Semolina Jaipur - 14 ft Dedicated Vehicle

Dear Mr. Swapnil
The revised quote is as under...

FTL - 14 Ft Direct vehicle Sikha Industry Faridabad to Semolina Jaipur

Particular Cost
Freight (FTL) From Faridabad 14 ft 15,000.00
Docket / LR Charge ( Per Shipment / Per Invoice) 50.00
Loading Not in our scope
Unloading at Japur 7,500.00
Insurance Per Invoice (for the invoice value of Rs. 5,00,000/-) 1,181.00
Delivery Schedule 1-2 days

e FOV@0.2%
e FSC@10%
e GST @5%

Regards
Zafar Hashmi

EXPRESS



Cell : +91 89760 76545

From: zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in <zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in>

Sent: 04 January 2024 15:54

To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'zafarhashmi74@gmail.com' <zafarhashmi74@gmail.com>; 'pcs.courier@gmail.com' <pcs.courier@gmail.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Sikha Industry Faridabad to Semolina Jaipur - 14 ft Dedicated Vehicle

Dear Mr. Swapnil

As discussed we have surveyed the material and seen the video of the stuffs. The recommended vehicle will be a 14 ft Truck only.
The cost for the same is as under...

Kindly confirm the same and issue a PO to initiate the shipment.

FTL - 14 Ft Direct vehicle Sikha Industry Faridabad to Semolina Jaipur

Particular Cost
Freight (FTL) From Faridabad 14 ft 17,900.00
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
Cell : +91 8976076545 | Tel : +91 22 6236 0112



PCS

EXPRESS

Ewery Teme, On Time

Email : zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in | zafarhashmi74@gmail.com | pcs.courier@gmail.com




